
 
 

 
 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

 
 
9 March 2021 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 
A Meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee will be held in Online 
Meeting on Wednesday, 17th March, 2021 at 6.00 pm. Members of the Committee are 
requested to attend. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Chief Executive  
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

NON CONFIDENTIAL 
 
 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 10) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   
 

 

4 Update from the Chair 
  

5 Responses to Reports of the Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee  

 (Update on responses to the Reports of the Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee) 
 

6 Update on health related matters considered by Staffordshire County 
Council (Pages 11 - 12) 

 (To receive The Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee District / Borough update 
for the meeting of 1 February 2021 and any further updates from County 
Councillor T Clements) 
 

7 Forward Plan  

 Please see the link to the Forward Plan: 
 
http://democracy.tamworth.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=120&RD=0&bcr=1 
 
 

8 Young People Working Group  

 (Report of the Chair of the Young People Working Group) 
 

9 Local Headteacher update  

 (To receive an education focussed update from a local headteacher) 
 

10 Overview of Tamworth Advice Centre Services  

 (Presentation from the Assistant Director, Partnerships and Community 
Partnerships Manager) 
 

11 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan - 2020/2021 (Pages 13 - 14) 

 To consider items for 2020/2021 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Work 
Plan 
 

 

http://democracy.tamworth.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=120&RD=0&bcr=1


 

_____________________________________ 

Access arrangements 

If you have any particular access requirements when attending the meeting, please contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709267 or e-mail democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk. We can 
then endeavour to ensure that any particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
Filming of Meetings 

The public part of this meeting may be filmed and broadcast.  Please refer to the Council’s 

Protocol on Filming, Videoing, Photography and Audio Recording at Council meetings which can 

be found here for further information. 

The Protocol requires that no members of the public are to be deliberately filmed.  Where 

possible, an area in the meeting room will be set aside for videoing, this is normally from the front 

of the public gallery.  This aims to allow filming to be carried out whilst minimising the risk of the 

public being accidentally filmed.    

If a member of the public is particularly concerned about accidental filming, please consider the 

location of any cameras when selecting a seat. 

FAQs 

For further information about the Council’s Committee arrangements please see the FAQ page 

here 

 
 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: R Ford, P Brindley, D Box, J Faulkner, M J Greatorex, M Oates, 
S Peaple, S Pritchard, R Rogers and County Councillor T Clements 

mailto:democratic-services@tamworth.gov.uk
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/sites/default/files/councillors_docs/TBC-Filming-Protocol.docx
https://www.tamworth.gov.uk/council-meetings-faqs


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

HELD ON 26th JANUARY 2021 
 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor R Ford (Chair), Councillors P Brindley, D Box, 

J Faulkner, M J Greatorex, M Oates, Dr S Peaple, S Pritchard and 
R Rogers 

 

 
The following officers were present: Anna Miller (Assistant Director – Growth & 
Regeneration), Eleanor Overton (Head of Planning), Jo Hutchison (Democratic 
Services, Scrutiny and Elections Officer) and Jodie Small (Legal, Democratic and 
Corporate Support Assistant) 
 
 

40 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor Tina Clements, and 
apologies for absence were received from Councillor Sheree Peaple and 
Councillor Dr Simon Peaple attended as her substitute. 
 

41 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The meeting of the previous Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee held on 8th 
December 2020 were approved as a true record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor P Brindley and seconded by Councillor M Greatorex) 
 

42 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

43 UPDATE FROM THE CHAIR  
 
The Chair reported that he proposed to move forward the agenda items covering 
the Forward Plan and the Green Agenda ahead of the agenda item for the Young 
People Working Group, which was generally supported by the Committee. 
 

44 UPDATE ON HEALTH RELATED MATTERS CONSIDERED BY 
STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL  

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

26 January 2021 

 

 

2 
 

 
The Chair reported that there had been no Healthy Staffordshire Select 
Committee meeting held since this Committee had last met in December, 
however, there was a Healthy Staffordshire meeting scheduled for 1 February 
2021, which had as one of its agenda items an update on vaccinations.  The 
Chair invited members to contact himself or County Councillor T Clements if there 
were questions they wanted to be raised.  
 
Councillor R Rogers joined the meeting at 6.15pm. 
 

45 FORWARD PLAN  
 
The Chair reported that the Forward Plan had a Climate Change Declaration 
Update due for consideration by Cabinet in February. 
 

46 GREEN AGENDA  
 
The Chair introduced this item and the Officers who were attending to provide an 
update on the Climate Change Declaration Update which was due to be 
considered by Cabinet in February. 
 
The Assistant Director, Growth and Regeneration provided an overview of the 
Declaration adopted by Council in November 2019 which included a resolution to 
make the Council’s activities net-zero carbon by 2050. 
 
The Assistant Director reported that: 
 

 The Council’s declaration focussed on the Council’s activities and the 
achievement of net zero carbon by 2050; 

 Net zero carbon required the balancing of the amount of emissions against 
those offset or sequestered; 

 Whilst there were already activities underway within the Council, such as 
work by the Assets Team as well as work on the ICT digital strategy and 
work from a HR perspective via incentivising low carbon vehicles, a clearer 
picture of the carbon footprint of the Council’s activities was required; 

 Assessment of the Council’s carbon footprint would require specialist 
advice following which areas of focus would be identified to reduce and /or 
offset the footprint and a road map set with milestones. 

 
The Committee discussed and sought clarification in the following areas: 
 

 The differences between delivering carbon reduction related to the 
Council’s own activities; and those of the wider borough’s activities and the 
infrastructure supporting that, such as electric vehicle charging points.  It 
was noted that Infrastructure Safety & Growth Scrutiny Committee were 
engaged on the wider electric vehicle charging point infrastructure; 

 Assessment of the contribution of the Council’s housing stock towards the 
Council’s overall carbon footprint and the role of the recently appointed 
housing repairs contractors in reducing this; 

Page 6



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

26 January 2021 

 

 

3 
 

 When the Council would have a clear picture of its carbon footprint, 
following receipt of specialist advice, which the Assistant Director, 
expected could be available at the end of the 2021/22 municipal year, 
provided the funding was available to start the required procurement 
process. 

 The role of the Local Plan and planning policy.  It was reported that it was 
expected that these would play a key role in moving this agenda forwards.  
It was noted that evidence gathering was a crucial part of any Local Plan 
review work and that this was now underway.  Review of the work 
undertaken by the West Midlands Combined Authority had formed part of 
this process.  

 The capacity of the electricity system infrastructure locally.  It was reported 
that the Government agenda included a national infrastructure plan and 
that one of the 10 key areas covered was the upgrading of the energy 
infrastructure for energy saving solutions. 

 
The Committee thanked the Officers for their input and attendance at the 
meeting. 
 
The Committee made the following recommendations to Cabinet.    
 
RESOLVED to recommend to Cabinet that: 

1. A working group be set up comprising the responsible Portfolio Holder, 
Chair of the Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee and a member of the 
Opposition to review the contents of any report produced to help 
understand the Council’s baseline carbon footprint. 

2. A commitment be made to engage with members of the public regarding 
the green agenda, seeking their views and input on the contents of any 
baseline report produced. 

 
(Moved by Councillor R Ford and seconded by Councillor P Brindley) 
 
The Officers left the meeting. 
 

47 YOUNG PEOPLE WORKING GROUP  
 
The Vice-Chair updated the Committee on the progress made by the Young 
People Working group.  He reported that the impact of the further lockdown and 
the closure of schools had meant that some of the expected progress in this area 
had not been possible. 
 
The Committee agreed that this item should be deferred until the March meeting 
of the Committee. 
 

48 HEALTH & WELLBEING SCRUTINY WORK PLAN - 2020/2021  
 
The Committee considered the Work Plan and agreed to update it as follows: 
 

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan 

Page 7



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

26 January 2021 

 

 

4 
 

 

Work Plan 2020 - 2021 

DATE SUBJECT 

Each meeting Update on Staffordshire County Council matters 
 

Ongoing Together We’re Better / STP - brief update post 
close of initial consultation (end date of initial 
consultation  is 25 August 2019) 
 

Ongoing Working group updates 
 

Ongoing Children’s wellbeing, including education and 
mental health issues / anxiety 
 

17th March 2021 Young People Working Group Report (PB, SP, MG) 
 

17th March 2021 Presentation from headteacher 
 

17th March 2021 (tbc) Vaccination update (written) 
 

21st April 2021 Safeguarding update (2) (Councillor Doyle to attend 
and Officers) 
 

TBC  Update on PREVENT Agenda / Safeguarding 
(Staffordshire County Council – First Response) 
 

TBC Food vulnerability and Healthy Eating 
 

TBC Physical wellbeing 
 

TBC Mental wellbeing – to cover mental health issues in 
Tamworth as well as loneliness and partnerships 
 

TBC The Green Agenda, including Air Quality review 
 

TBC Discharge to Assess and End of Life Care  

TBC Barriers to accessing GP Services in relation to 
residents with additional needs / Centralisation of 
some GP Services 
 

TBC  Update on Young People – SCYVS representative 
to be invited 
 

TBC Social Prescribing  
 

TBC Presentation on CCG / Derby & Burton Hospitals 
Update 

Page 8



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny 
Committee 

26 January 2021 

 

 

5 
 

 

 
 

  

 Chair  
 

 

Upcoming Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

 17th March 2021 

 21st April 2021 

 

Upcoming Relevant County Council Meetings 
 

 
Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee 

 1st February 2021 

 16th March 2021 

 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee – Monday 1 February 2021 
District/Borough Digest 

 
Under the Health Scrutiny Code of Joint Working with District and Borough Councils, Authorities have undertaken to keep relevant Partners 
informed of their consideration of health matters having regard to the general working principle of co-operation and the need to ensure a co-
ordinated Staffordshire approach.     Therefore, the following is a summary of the business transacted at the meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire 
Select Committee held on Monday 1 February 2021 - link to Agenda and reports pack:- 
 
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=11773&Ver=4 
 
 

 Agenda Item  District(s)/Borough(s) 

Integrated Care System Delivery Plan 
 
The Committee gave preliminary scrutiny to the development of an Integrated Care System (ICS) for Staffordshire. 
This followed publication of Together We’re Better’s (The Staffordshire Sustainability and Transformation Partnership) 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICS Designation and Development Plan in December 2020 which outlined how the 
health and care system was to collaborate and strengthen partnership working in order to tackle the various 
challenges set out in the NHS’s Long Term Plan and their own Five Year Delivery Plan. Members learned of 
proposals to:- (i) reconfigure the County’s existing five Clinical Commissioning Groups into a single strategic unit and; 
(ii) develop Integrated Care Partnerships and sustainable Primary Care Networks. They agreed to give further 
scrutiny to the ICS as the measures contained in the Plan were developed and undertook to participate in the revised 
governance arrangements to support effective system working, as necessary. 
 
Covid-19 Vaccination Programme 
 
The Committee received an update on the implementation of the Covid-19 Vaccination Programme in the County. 
They were encouraged to learn that as of 28 January 2021:- (i) 143,301 vaccine doses had been administered; (ii) 
86% of over-80s had received their first vaccine dose and; (iii) 99.9% of care homes have been visited by vaccination 
teams. They noted guidance issued by the national Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisations which stated 
that those most at risk were to be prioritised for medication and the expectation that the four cohorts identified within 
this group in Staffordshire were to have received their first doses by Mid-February 2021. However, they agreed to 
keep progress made in the roll out of the Programme under close review and give assistance to Health in achieving 
its full implementation, as necessary. 

All Districts and 
Boroughs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All Districts and 
Boroughs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Their next meeting will be held on Tuesday 16 March 2021 at 10.00 am, Virtual/on-line. 

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 6

http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=11773&Ver=4


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan 

Work Plan 2020 - 2021 

DATE SUBJECT 

Each meeting Update on Staffordshire County Council matters 
 

Ongoing Together We’re Better / STP - brief update post 
close of initial consultation (end date of initial 
consultation  is 25 August 2019) 
 

Ongoing Working group updates 
 

Ongoing Children’s wellbeing, including education and 
mental health issues / anxiety 
 

17th March 2021 Young People Working Group Report (PB, SP, MG) 
 

17th March 2021 Presentation from headteacher 
 

17th March 2021 Tamworth Advice Centre Services 
 

21st April 2021 Safeguarding update (2) (Councillor Doyle to attend 
and Officers) 
 

TBC  Update on PREVENT Agenda / Safeguarding 
(Staffordshire County Council – First Response) 
 

TBC Food vulnerability and Healthy Eating 
 

TBC Physical wellbeing 
 

TBC Mental wellbeing – to cover mental health issues in 
Tamworth as well as loneliness and partnerships 
 

TBC The Green Agenda, including Air Quality review 
 

TBC Discharge to Assess and End of Life Care  

TBC Barriers to accessing GP Services in relation to 
residents with additional needs / Centralisation of 
some GP Services 
 

TBC  Update on Young People – SCYVS representative 
to be invited 
 

TBC Social Prescribing  
 

TBC Presentation on CCG / Derby & Burton Hospitals 

Page 13

Agenda Item 11



 

 

Update 

Upcoming Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

 17th March 2021 

 21st April 2021 

 

Upcoming Relevant County Council Meetings 
 

 
Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee 

 16th March 2021 

 
 

Page 14


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	6 Update on health related matters considered by Staffordshire County Council
	11 Health & Wellbeing Scrutiny Work Plan - 2020/2021

